
From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Sent: 7/20/2010 4:09:27 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E_meeting regarding Mobile Park utility system transfer issue

To:

Thanks Brian!

Hi Sid, Please feel free to call me to discuss this issue. I would like to schedule a meeting in August 
with all lOUs. Thanks

Sepideh Khosrowjah,

Chief of Staff to Commissioner Nancy E. Ryan

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, Ca 94102

Office: 415-703-1190, Cell: 415-271-2760

e-mail: skh@cpuc.ca.qov

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 4:06 PM 
To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: PG&E_meeting regarding Mobile Park utility system transfer issue

Thanks Sepideh. Work with Sid. I'd like to see this resolved too.

From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh [mailto:sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 4:03 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: PG&E_meeting regarding Mobile Park utility system transfer issue

Hi Brian,
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I hope all is well with you. I don’t know if you are familiar with this old issue of master-metering and 
submetering for mobile home parks. This is an ongoing issue for many years on how to address the 
aging utility infrastructure in these facilities for a safer and more reliable system and who should pay for 
the new infrastructure. Commissioner Ryan is interested to finally resolve this issue. We have already 
met with the WMA, the entity representing the park owners and have heard their side of the issue. I 
would like to schedule a meeting with all lOUs and hear the other side. I am planning to schedule a 
meeting with SCE, PG&E, and Sempra. Would you please let me know who would be the person to 
contact at your end? I really appreciate your help.

Regards

Sepideh

Sepideh Khosrowjah,

Chief of Staff to Commissioner Nancy E. Ryan

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, Ca 94102

Office: 415-703-1190, Cell: 415-271-2760

e-mail: skh@cpuc.ca.qov
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